From: |Redacted }

Sent: 8/7/2012 7:59:59 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Ce: Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: User fee overpayments and underpayments

Erik: Thanks for your phone message. [ have seen the results of our staff’s audit as well as the
letter you received from the Board of Claims. 1am about to head out on vacation, and when I
return towards the end of August, I plan to discuss this situation with my management, with the
aim of being ready to discuss numbers with PG&E sometime in early September. Does that
timetable work for you?

Since you are assigned to this matter, [ am trying not to communicate with Erik without
your involvement. If it is OK for me to talk directly to Erik without your involvement, please
let me know, and if so, what limitations there might be on such conversations.

Thanks.
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